From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):

Daniel S. Redfield, 90 Fair Street, Federal, 1833.

The porch, the wing, and the window on the side are all additions, probably done
about 1900, to a three-bay Federal house which retains its elliptical fanlight in the
gable. Redfield built the house; two other names often associated with it, Griffmg
and Russell, held the mortgage. Albert Leete, a deacon of the First Congregational
Church and, according to writer Henry Pynchon Robinson, a “doctor of divinity by
common consent,” moved to town from Leete’s Island about 1845 and lived here.



